
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. February Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of   
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of  

 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Al’s Disposal- Clean Up Week 
B. Moore Engineering Update 

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Norman County Comprehensive Plan 
 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
2) Housing Rehabilitation Grant Opportunity Update 
3) Audit Update 
4) Municode Website  

 
IX. Old Business 



 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February - Casey/Josh, March – Scott/Mike 
B. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 

1) Fire Department new member pending background check. 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
Present: Lewis, Erickson, Roux, Krieger, Stene, Mathsen, and Nelson 
Absent: None 
Others Present: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz, Pat Pfund, Mark Askelson, Dan 
Hanson from Moore Engineering. 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. November 10 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $171,056.61 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $44,660.17 
D. City Accounts Payable update from January $60,464.14 (was $60,547.54) 
E. Ada Bourp West After Prom Party Donation Request 
 

Motion by Member Krieger and seconded by Member Roux to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. All in favor: Erickson, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve the Agenda as 
amended. All in favor: Erickson, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
a. Capital Improvement Plan 

Dan Hanson from Moore Engineering reviewed once more with the Council a Capital 
Improvement Plan that was drafted by Moore Engineering representatives and City Staff. 



The CIP plan focused on infrastructure improvements over the next 10 years with specific 
projects estimated to be accomplished when current City debt is retired in the years 2023, 2025, 
and 2027. 

Plan outlines was as follows, 

Year 2023-2024, 3 bonds totaling an annual payment of $173,674 will be retiring. Opening up 
the City to be financially stable to take on roughly a $2 million project. Sanitary sewers and 
RAGE 2 Addition will be first priority. 

Year 2025-2026, 1 bond totaling $153,164 will be retiring, opening up the City to be financially 
stable to take on roughly a $1.5 million project. Road reconstruction will be priority at this time. 

Year 2027-2028, 2 bonds totaling $146,000 will be retiring, opening the City to be financially 
stable to take on roughly a $1.5 million project. Watermains, and road reconstruction projects 
will be priority at this time 

By approving this plan, the Council and City of Ada is not obligated to move forward with any 
projects or committed to any timeframes. The CIP is for reference and planning only.  

Motion by member Mathsen and Seconded by member Krieger to approve CIP and 
Submit the plan to the PFA in the event of any possible funding for future projects. All in 
favor: Erickson, Nelson, Krieger, Roux, Mathsen, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE. 
Motion passed. 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Committees 
2) Blight 

Mayor Hintz recognized each committee for meeting in January and encouraged the committee 
heads to make sure to be submitting committee meeting minutes to Administrator Larson. 
Minutes will be placed into the Council Meeting packets so all council members can stay 
informed as to what is taking place at each committee meeting. Also blight is continuing to be an 
issue. Mayor Hintz encouraged Public Safety members to focus on blight in their meetings and 
for the Police Department to do a better job enforcing city ordinances.  
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

Administrator Larson informed the council that Liquor Store sales continue to remain high with 
an increase over the previous year. New promotions, sales, and marketing campaigns have been 
put in place for February and March. The Dekko Community Center activity and traffic 
continues to increase. Swim lessons are full, weight loss challenge is going well, and new 
members are signing up. Public Works has been helping with projects at the Dekko Center and 
been doing routine maintenance and service of all equipment. Police cruiser is set to arrive in late 
March, early April. 

2) Housing Rehabilitation Grant Opportunity 



Administrator Larson asked the council to be able to spend up to $5000 working with NW 
Minnesota Multi-County HRA for grant writing services to apply for A Small Cities 
Development Grant of $600,000. The funds would be used towards residential housing 
rehabilitation grants in Ada.  
 
Motion by member Krieger, and seconded by member Mathsen to approve spending up to 
$5000 for grant writing services. All in favor: Krieger, Erickson, Nelson, Stene, Roux, 
Nelson, and Lewis. All opposed. NONE. Motion passed. 
IX. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February - Casey/Josh, March – Scott/Mike 
B. Contract with Brady Martz and Associates for 2020 Audit 

 
Motion by member Mathsen and seconded by member Krieger to approve contract for 
audit services with Brady Martz and Associates. All in favor: Krieger, Mathsen, Erickson, 
Roux, Stene, Lewis, and Nelson. Opposed: NONE. Motion Passed.  
 

C. MISO Contract Expansion 
 
Motion by member Lewis and seconded by member Mathsen to approve the MISO 
Contract. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Roux, Stene, Krieger, Mathsen, and Lewis. 
Opposed. NONE. Motion passed.  
 

D. Committee Updates 
A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 

1) Camera System 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 

A council member from each committee gave a brief update from their meeting. Public Works 
discussed the MISO contract and an update on the loader that was being repaired. Public Safety 
addressed blight concerns and the purchase of a new squad car camera. The request of the 
camera was tabled. The beautification committee did not meet in January. The EDA continues to 
offer low interest loans to businesses in Ada and focuses on the demolition fund for property 
owners in Ada. 
 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 
Motion by member Krieger, and seconded by member Mathsen to adjourn the council 
meeting at 6:50pm. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen. Roux, Stene, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion Passed.  



ACCOUNT PAYABLE - FEBRUARY 2021
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021

*Added or Revised Amounts

ACTIVE 911 FIRE 32 SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 416.00
ADA BODY SHOP PW- WELDING GAS $ 28.44
ADA-FELTON COUNTRY STORE PW FUEL $ 139.02
ARAMARK PW- MATS,MOPS, PAPER SERVICES $ 174.16
ARAMARK LQR MATS, MOPS $ 80.30
ARAMARK POLICE MATS $ 47.67
AUTO VALUE PW- REGULATOR,OBTISORB,OIL /FILTERS,PARTS $ 380.45
BANYON DATA SYSTEMS ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT UPDATES $ 1,019.00
BORDER STATES ELECTRIC METER $ 404.88
CINTAS FEBRUARY- EVENT CENTER MATS $ 66.26
COCA COLA LQR POP $ 112.00
GODFATHER'S EXTERMINATING LIQUOR-ODOR UNIT, COMMERCIAL CONTRACT, ENV SRCH $ 76.61
INDEPTH INSPECTION FEBRUARY BLDING PERMIT SERVICES                                    
KRJB RADIO COUNCIL- ANNUAL, FACEBOOK
KRJB RADIO DEKKO- ANNUAL
KRJB RADIO LIQUOR- ANNUAL, 
MCCOLLUM HARDWARE, INC PW- SPRAY PAINT,METAL CUTTING WHEEL,CRIMP CUP BRUSH,PLUG GROUNDING WIRE/CONNECTOR $ 77.87
MCCOLLUM HARDWARE, INC LIQUOR- TORX KEY, CLEANER $ 33.11
MID-CENTRAL ICE LIQUOR ICE
NATE'S MARINE & SPORTS REPAIR SKATING RINK- ELECTRIC STARTER, LABOR $ 350.00
NORMAN COUNTY ATTORNEY FEBRUARY CRIMINAL FEES
NORMAN COUNTY IMPLEMENT PW- FITTINGS, HOSE $ 53.43
NORMAN COUNTY INDEX CH- ENVELOPES
OFFICE SUPPLIES DEKKO- RECEIPT BOOK, INK CART $ 65.26
OFFICE SUPPLIES CITY HALL- TISSUE,CALC RIBBON $ 21.65
OFFICE SUPPLIES LIQUOR- TONER,PAPER $ 285.80
OFFICE SUPPLIES EC- WOOD CLEANER $ 6.69
OFFICE SUPPLIES POLICE- CLEANERS, PAPER,BAGS,NOTES, ENVS,STACKING TRAY $ 111.01
OFFICE SUPPLIES FIRE- TONER $ 74.49
PETRO SERVE POLICE- FUEL
PETRO SERVE PW FUEL                                               $ 149.12
POWER PLAN - RDO PW- 4WD LOADER- PILOT CONTROL VALVE - CREDIT UNIVERSAL DRIVE NOBIN $ 15,112.10
PRODUCTIVITY PLUS- TITAN PW- BOLTS, NUT LOCK $ 84.41
RMB ENV LAB WATER BACTERIA TEST $ 35.00



SANDERS METAL PRODUCTS PW- SNOW PLOW PLATES $ 124.00
SUN-FLOWERS LIQUOR- FLOWERS FOR V DAY $ 31.25
SUPERMARKET FOODS LIQUOR- JUICE, POP, V-DAY CANDY $ 50.58
WATER & LIGHT FUND UTILITIES
WEX BANK POLICE FUEL
TOTALS $ 19,610.56

 

  

  



FEBRUARY 2021 - PREPAID CHECKS  

Paid Chk#  082485 ADA-BORUP SCHOOL 2/8/2021 $300.00 AFTER PROM PARTY CONTRIBUTION
Paid Chk#  082486 AL'S DISPOSAL, INC. 2/8/2021 $378.00 ROLL OFF BOX- METAL
Paid Chk#  082487 BAYERL WATER RESOURCES 2/8/2021 $860.00 FINAL PLAN TO MDH
Paid Chk#  082488 SANDRA BERTSCH 2/8/2021 $100.06 DEPOSIT/INTEREST REFUND
Paid Chk#  082489 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC 2/8/2021 $224.00 BEER
Paid Chk#  082490 BOOM ISLAND BREWING CO, LLC 2/8/2021 $65.00 BEER
Paid Chk#  082491 LISA BURTH 2/8/2021 $100.10 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082492 CITY OF ADA GENERAL FUND 2/8/2021 $32.09 APPLY DEPOSIT- LISA STORDAHL
Paid Chk#  082493  BRANDON DAHL 2/8/2021 $100.15 REFUND DEPOSIT
Paid Chk#  082494 DEPT. OF ENERGY W A P A 2/8/2021 $34,581.17 JAN ENERGY
Paid Chk#  082495 D-S BEVERAGES 2/8/2021 $9,179.40 BEER
Paid Chk#  082496 MICHAEL ERICKSON 2/8/2021 $100.08 REFUND DEPOSIT
Paid Chk#  082497 HAWKINS INC. 2/8/2021 $283.17 DEKKO CHEMICALS
Paid Chk#  082498 TYLER HENNEN 2/8/2021 $100.07 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082499 JIMMY JOE HOABY 2/8/2021 $100.09 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082500 JEREMY JENNEN 2/8/2021 $16.33 OVERPAYMENT- UTILITIES
Paid Chk#  082501  MICHAEL KITCHELL 2/8/2021 $100.54 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082502 LARSON, ASHLEY 2/8/2021 $66.02 JANUARY CELL PHONE,ZOOM
Paid Chk#  082503 LAWSON PRODUCTS 2/8/2021 $136.64 REISSUE LOST CHECK-PW AWS STIC
Paid Chk#  082504 MICAH MELBY 2/8/2021 $100.17 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082505 MN CHIEF POLICE ASSOCIATION 2/8/2021 $62.50 HANDGUN PERMITS
Paid Chk#  082506 MORRIS ELECTRONICS 2/8/2021 $155.00 DEC20-POLICE PRINTER ISSUE, VPN ISSUE  W/BCA
Paid Chk#  082507 CINDY NELSON 2/8/2021 $100.05 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082508 NORMAN CO. AUDITOR/TREASURE 2/8/2021 $500.00 2021 SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT
Paid Chk#  082509 NORMAN COUNTY IMPLEMENT, INC 2/8/2021 $94.44 PW EQUIP-LABOR REPAIR, IRON
Paid Chk#  082510 NORTHERN STATES POWER CO. 2/8/2021 $769.00 JAN DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES CH
Paid Chk#  082511 NORTHLAND SECURITIES 2/8/2021 $435.00 2020 CD REPORTING
Paid Chk#  082512 PETRO SERVE USA 2/8/2021 $43.59 POLICE FUEL
Paid Chk#  082513 STEVE PETRY 2/8/2021 $255.05 FIRE MEALS- RAIDIO TRAINING
Paid Chk#  082514 RED RIVER VALLEY CO-OP POWER 2/8/2021 $324.65 UTILITIES
Paid Chk#  082515 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2/8/2021 $211.40 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082516 LISA STORDAHL 2/8/2021 $68.91 DEPOSIT REFUND



Paid Chk#  082517 SUPERMARKET FOODS 2/8/2021 $9.21 LIQUOR- POP, JUICE
Paid Chk#  082518 VERIZON WIRELESS 2/8/2021 $141.65 POLICE CELL PHONE, BROADBAND
Paid Chk#  082519 COURTNEY WESTON 2/8/2021 $100.07 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082520 ASHLEY WILSON 2/8/2021 $100.06 DEPOSIT REFUND
Paid Chk#  082521 XCEL/NORTHERN STATES POWER 2/8/2021 $49,097.73 JAN ENERGY
Paid Chk#  082536 ADA FIRE DEPT RELIEF ASSN 2/16/2021 $6,229.20 FIRE-BORUP 2% STATE AIDE 2020
Paid Chk#  082537 ARVIG 2/16/2021 $2,009.10 FEB INTERNET-PHONE
Paid Chk#  082538 BOOM ISLAND BREWING CO, LLC 2/16/2021 $65.00 BEER
Paid Chk#  082539 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 2/16/2021 $1,558.36 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082540 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 2/16/2021 $92.51 DEKKO- POOL FILTER,ADOBE
Paid Chk#  082541 D-S BEVERAGES 2/16/2021 $241.30 BEER
Paid Chk#  082542 FIRST INDEPENDENT BANK 2/16/2021 $87,224.25 BOND PAYMENTS 2011A & 2012A
Paid Chk#  082543 GARDEN VALLEY TECHNOLOGIES 2/16/2021 $37.40 FEB- IT SERVICE
Paid Chk#  082544 JOHNSON BROS WHLSE LIQUOR C 2/16/2021 $375.59 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082545 MCKINNON CO., INC. 2/16/2021 $3,171.77 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082546 MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP. 2/16/2021 $3,429.29 UTILITIES
Paid Chk#  082547 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 2/16/2021 $12,952.03 WATER TOWER BOND INTEREST
Paid Chk#  082548 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO. 2/16/2021 $4,914.02 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082549 RED RIVER VALLEY CO-OP POWER 2/16/2021 $7,750.00 FEB 2021 MNT AGREEMENT
Paid Chk#  082550 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2/16/2021 $452.32 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082551 VERIZON WIRELESS 2/16/2021 $32.83 PW- CELL PHONE
Paid Chk#  082552 WINE MERCHANTS 2/16/2021 $73.99 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082553 ADA BODY SHOP & GLASS 2/19/2021 $28.44 PW- WELDING GAS
Paid Chk#  082554 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC 2/19/2021 $349.20 BEER
Paid Chk#  082555 CITY OF ADA GENERAL FUND 2/19/2021 $23.85 PRIORITY MAIL BOND PAYMENTS
Paid Chk#  082556 D-S BEVERAGES 2/19/2021 $2,398.25 BEER
Paid Chk#  082557 LARSON, ASHLEY 2/19/2021 $118.22 MTG MLG - HOUSING DEV, FEB CELL PHONE, ZOOM MTG
Paid Chk#  082558 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUST 2/19/2021 $17,608.00 3RD QTR LIABILITY INS
Paid Chk#  082559 MCKINNON CO., INC. 2/19/2021 $3,849.03 BEER
Paid Chk#  082560 MOORE ENGINEERING, INC. 2/19/2021 $5,927.50 WASTEWATER IMP, PARK ST IMP,PHOSPHORUS MNGMT PLAN
Paid Chk#  082583 ADA-FELTON COUNTRY STORE 2/25/2021 $169.65 POLICE -JAN FUEL
Paid Chk#  082584 AL'S DISPOSAL, INC. 2/25/2021 $120.69 FEB DUMPSTER RENTAL
Paid Chk#  082585 ARVIG ENTERPRISES 2/25/2021 $760.07 CH FEB RENT
Paid Chk#  082586 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 2/25/2021 $321.06 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082587 D-S BEVERAGES 2/25/2021 $5,027.40 BEER



Paid Chk#  082588 JOHNSON BROS WHLSE LIQUOR C 2/25/2021 $731.50 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082589 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO. 2/25/2021 $1,997.65 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082590 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2/25/2021 $1,704.10 LIQUOR
Paid Chk#  082591 U. S. POSTMASTER 2/25/2021 $241.43 FEB UTILITY BILL PSTG
Paid Chk#  082592 WINE MERCHANTS 2/25/2021 $130.33 LIQUOR

$271,506.72



Jan-21 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance January January January January Balance
Fund 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 1/31/2021

General Fund (388,508.23) 393,898.35 41,396.82 138,655.73 (91,868.79)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 191,379.05 191,379.05
TIF District 2-3 Housing 57,081.61 57,081.61
Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 8,500.71 1,451.80 9,952.51
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (4,654.30) 3,832.97 (821.33)
Library (31,033.88) 40,566.63 487.70 1,275.19 8,745.26
Community Center Maintenance Fund (575,874.76) 722,532.13 24,000.00 122,657.37
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital (245,306.51) 501,218.71 1,977.32 800.00 257,089.52
Public Works (34,460.66) 4,690.92 272.52 (29,497.22)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 161,788.02 1,100.00 1,245.64 161,642.38
Community Development Fund (287,519.32) 178.88 (287,340.44)
Downtown Development District 30,372.43 30,372.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 64,196.40 64,196.40
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00
2020 G. O. Water Tower Improvement (16,369.94) 1,257.50 (17,627.44)
2020 G. O. Lift Station Improvements (2,881.65) 2,845.00 (5,726.65)

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 44,311.16 82,914.83 56,293.37 126,623.66 56,895.70
Electric Utility 1,250,400.03 10,179.15 169,213.23 26,040.25 1,403,752.16
Long Term Designated Capital II 103,880.94 635,737.31 739,618.25
Liquor 123,296.96 1,237.75 48,660.99 56,935.03 116,260.67
Total - All Funds 363,284.01 2,452,493.93 321,032.63 379,678.00 0.00 0.00 2,757,132.57

2,815,777.94

345,912.44                           
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 491,476.69                           

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                           
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 642,530.47                           
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 653,671.46                           
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,544.81                           
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                           

Total Balances 1-31-21 2,757,132.57

0.00

































































MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

February 22, 2021 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux, Pete Fetting 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad 

Call meeting to order. 5:30 pm 

Casey Krieger called the meeting to order. 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: Cameras at compost site (Shawn Roux) 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Fetting.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: None 

Other:  None 

 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  Tree trimming around power lines, Brian told the board that we were getting up to the maximum 

hours we could bank with RRVC and if we didn’t use them we would lose hours that we are paying for in our 

contract. Brian Called Rich and Jim at RRVC and told them that we need their crew to come to Ada to do some 

work because we don’t want to lose hours. We decided that with the warmer weather they could come and 

trim trees around power lines to use some hours instead of losing them. As of Monday February 22, 2021 the 

crew has trimmed most of the West side of town and will continue to trim as long as RRVC has time and we 

have hours to use. No action taken, Information only. 



Street: Compost site cameras, Roux brought this item to the PWB because they had talked about it at Public 

Safety Committee meeting. They recommended getting a quote to purchase higher quality cameras and lower 

one closer to the ground so it would be easier to get a better and more clear look at the license plates so it 

would be easier of Public Works to identify people that dump illegal items at the compost site and it would be 

easier for the Police Dept. to have proper identification of people so we would have a better chance of getting 

the items removed or prosecution if needed. Brian will get quote for the March PWB meeting. All board 

members were in favor. No action taken, Information Only. 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  March29, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion –Roux, 2nd by Fetting. All in favor, motion passed 5:45 pm. 

 



City of Ada ‐ EDA Minutes ‐ February 17, 2021 

 
Roll call: Members Present: John, Jim, Greg, Rodney, Kim, Crystal 
Other attendees:   Ashley Larson, City Administrator 

Matt Marshall, Minnkota Power Cooperative 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved ‐ Motion by Crystal, 2nd Jim 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  All loans are current, see insert. Motion to approve by Jim, 2nd by Rod. 
 
Old Business: 

 AACP: No Report 
 

 City: Ashley reports they’ve been busy working on the audits at the City. She also 
informed the group about a new “Did You Know?” Campaign which will highlight 
different facts about things available, by and from the City for residents. This will 
cover a broad range of topics. Ashley requested topics to be considered to 
discuss at our next meeting. She also requested $250 from the EDA for 
marketing. Motion by Rod to approve, 2nd by Crystal. Jim abstained. 

 

 NCEDA: Working on getting the $250K monies out. Applications have been 
received. Greg has been reviewing. 

   
New Business: 

Business Development: Members heard a presentation from Matt Marshall of 
Minnkota Power Cooperative outlining his background and what he could offer to assist 
EDA in business development. Mr. Marshall is willing to attend EDA meetings 
periodically to stay involved in the process of visiting businesses and touring Ada to get 
an idea of all we have to offer as well as hear about potential needs to keep things 
progressing.  

   
Business Visit Updates: Ashley will send out brochure for members to review and make 
revisions to. John, Jim and, when available, Matt Marshall, will go around for visits. 
 
Norman County Planning & Zoning: Communication Items – language in certain areas 
needs to be reviewed and revamped. Greg has been reviewing and encouraged the 
group to do the same. 
 
Applications (Demo & Loan) Updates: Ashley reported one application has been 
received. Motion by Greg, 2nd by Crystal to approve. 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE: March 25, 2021, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, 2nd by Crystal 



Beautification MeetingMinutes- Feb. 17th, 2021 

Meeting Room Dekko Center 5:00pm 

 

Members present: Melissa Larson, Debrah Mickelson, Mike Nelson, Mike Gange (via Zoom), Tyelyn 

Pearson, Chasity Weston, Pat Pfund.  

October Meeting Minutes approval- approved Deb Mickelson, 2nd by Melissa Larson. Talked about old 

business and gave updates for New Members about the last couple of projects and years, went over 

budgets for mowing and spraying parks and cemetery,  

East side park project – Brick path, Sign, prom, volunteering neighbors. 

Dog Park update- Fence up, Signs and Dumpster will be put out in the spring of 2021. 

Benches – ordered and will have memorial plaques put onto benches  

Big Chime in Park – Deb Mickelson will be donating a chime for East Side Park and the City will hang up 

in a tree.  

Goals/Projects for 2021 – we discussed the Hanging flower baskets but the time and upkeep is 

extensive, they are beautiful but probably not the right fit for this year, we will keep in mind for the 

future. Discussed the Cemetery as a potential project, had a discussion on releveling some of the stones, 

water pads and beautification, possibly pavers around columbarium placing mulch, repainting gates. We 

tabled this discussion until our next meeting so that if anyone else had any ideas they had time to put 

something together and bring to the next meeting.  

Discussed the Park/Cemetery Mowing and Budget for 2021 and that the contracts will be rebid in the 

fall of 2021 for the next 3 years.  

Next Meeting will be March 10th at 5pm 

  

 

 

 


	March  2nd Council Meeting2021
	Feb. Council Meeting Minutes
	FEB 2021 AP LIST (1)
	A

	PREPD-FEB21
	 

	Jan2021-Interim Combined Statement of Funds
	Sheet1

	Norman County Comprehensive Plan (1)
	2021 February 22 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	EDA Minutes Feb 2021
	Beautification Meeting Feb 2021 minutes

